From: Mark Powell <mpowell@coastal-engineers.com>

Date: February 1, 2023 at 3:43:11 PM EST

To: Mark <mark@ellemar.com>

Cc: Carlos Linares <Carlos@stofft.com>

Subject: FW: 3425 South Ocean Boulevard, Highland Beach - Request for Confirmation of Exemption

Mark,

Please see email below from DEP. | believe this will satisfy the Town but let me know if you need
anything else.

Thank you,
Mark A. Powell, P.E.

V ISIMINGER & STUBBS ENGINEERING, INC.

— COASTAL » ENVIRONMENTAL = MARINE

Isiminger & Stubbs Engineering, Inc.
Registry Number: 8114

649 US Highway 1, Suite 9

North Palm Beach, FL 33408
561-881-0003

e-mail: mpowell@coastal-engineers.com
www.coastal-engineers.com

Attention:

This email and any files transmitted with it from Isiminger & Stubbs Engineering, Inc., are preliminary
unless signed and sealed and are confidential and intended solely for use by the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the
sender.

From: Kieckbusch, David <David.Kieckbusch@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 3:37 PM

To: Mark Powell <mpowell@coastal-engineers.com>

Subject: 3425 South Ocean Boulevard, Highland Beach - Request for Confirmation of Exemption

Mark,

No permit is necessary for the repair/replacement of the seaward portion of the dune walkover since it
will occur in the original footprint and the installation/improvement of the facade as it does not include
any foundation work. These are exempt activities according to 62B-33.004 F.A.C.

The proposed fountains do not require a CCCL permit because they are considered non-jurisdictional
since they are landward of the 1997 CCCL.

This is for residence at 3425 S. Ocean Blvd., Highland Beach.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

David



David Kieckbusch

Environmental Specialist Il

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District — West Palm Beach

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1

West Palm Beach, FL 33406
David.Kieckbusch@floridadep.gov

Office: 561.681.6646

Cell: 561.313.9007




